

Sudbury Parish Council Meeting

Rachel Male, Clerk and RFO

2 The Cottages, Bakers Lane, Doveridge, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, DE6 5LA

Tel: 07976 230669 Email: sudburyparish@aol.com

Minutes of the Extra Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held at 7.00pm, Wednesday 4th November 2020 held by video conference

Present: Cllr. West, Cllr. T. Harvey, Cllr. Ingram, Cllr. S. Harvey, and Cllr. Bozier.

In attendance: Cllr. J. Allison (DDDC)

EOM 01.11.20 To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Cllr. Beeston.

EOM 02.11.20 Variation of Order of Business

No variation of business.

EOM 03.11.20 Declaration of Members Interests

No declaration of interests made.

EOM 04.11.20 Public Speaking

District Councillor, Cllr. Allison (DDDC) reported that there is a Council meeting next week which will kick off the review of the local plan for Derbyshire Dales where they will also be reviewing the land allocated for housing and employment use. DDDC Councillors are concerned, and want to make it clear, that 50% of available land in Derbyshire Dales comes under the Peak District National Park and DDDC are not the planning authority for that. So, in this round of allocation, DDDC want that to be considered.

EOM 05.11.20 Approve Minutes of the bi-monthly meeting of the Parish Council held on the 21st September 2020

The minutes were agreed to be a true and accurate record, they were proposed by Cllr. Harvey seconded by Cllr. Ingram and then signed by the Chairman Cllr. West.

EOM 06.11.20 Parish Rooms Committee

Following our last meeting where Cllr. West reported that the Parish Room Committee had decided they can no longer continue with the management of the room. It was RESOLVED we would end our lease on the room with effect from 31.12.20. The Clerk will contact the Estate to arrange. All Councillors present agreed. It was also RESOLVED that we would settle the rent that was due at the end of September as the Committee will be handing over all monies in their account back to the Parish Council. There will also be a rent bill from September through to the end of the year which the Parish Council will pay when invoiced.

EOM 07.11.20 Gibb Lane Car Park

As the Parish Council are ending the lease on the Parish Rooms and we will no longer require the car park for Parish Room users, discussions took place as to whether we should also hand back the Car Park which could then, possibly, be handed over to the Doctors surgery should they agree. It was RESOLVED we would contact the Doctors surgery first and gauge their reaction and then make a final decision at our bi-monthly meeting on the 16th November.

EOM 08.11.20 Website Accessibility

A discussion took place as to the best way forward. It was RESOLVED we would go ahead with 2commune writing our statement on our behalf at a cost of £50 + VAT. Cllr. Bozier agreed to help the Clerk with any other tasks needed. All Councillors agreed.

EOM 09.11.20 Date of next meeting

It was RESOLVED that the next bi-monthly meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 16th November 2020 virtually via Zoom at 7.30pm.

Meeting closed: 19.52